Shipan Barua

From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:

Subject:

Dear Sir

Shipan Barua <shipan@cross-world.com>

Tuesday, July 9, 2019 11:04 AM

adib@cross-world.com; ‘Ahmmed Sayed'; maruf@cross-world.com
'Harunor Rashid'; 'Moshiur Rahman'; ‘Md. Habibur Rahman Jabed;

sohel.ahmed@cross-world.com

E GropicsTotlelis o,
. d. Moskivy R«"»\WI\Y\~

_—

In sales REF : CWPL-BBT/0127/19F we offered 40A BBT at the time of Delivery we cannot deliver 99M from Total

amount

So we have to deliver as per below materials, so need your kind approval.

Graphics textile Ltd
We Have to Deliver Qty.
3025074 | KAP 0404-STD-40 A-STANDARD LENGTH-4W Meter 27 1,575.00 42,525.00
3048679 | KAP 0404-STD-40 A-STANDART LENGHT-8 WINDOW-4W | Meter 6 1,850.00 11,100.00
3048647 | KAP 0404-STD-40 A-STANDART LENGHT-6 WINDOW-4W | Meter 9 1,691.00 15,219.00
3048683 | KAP 0604-STD-63 A-STANDART LENGHT-8 WINDOW-4W | Meter 57 2,100.00 119,700.00
Total | 188,544.00
Below Items Cannot Deliver Due Not Available in Stock.
r3048649 KAP 0405-STD-40 A-STANDART LENGHT-6 WINDOW-5W | Meter 99 1800 178,200.00
Difference (10,344.00)
T
Best Regards 61'“') s "A‘ho‘ u

Shlpan Barua l CROS

world.com

From: Ahmmed Sayed [mailto:ahmmed@cross-world.com]
Sent: Monday, July 8, 2019 4:53 PM

To: Shipan Barua

Cc: Moshiur Rahman; Md. Habibur Rahman Jabed; Maruf Ahmed
Subject: RE: Graphics Tex

Dear Mr. Shipan

gladesh | p:

se consider the environment before printing this email

All BBT items are available in our stock.
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